


 

 

Concho Valley Transit District (CVTD) 

Minutes of Meeting for February 13, 2019 

 

The Concho Valley Transit District met on Wednesday, February 13, 2019 at 506 N. Chadbourne, San 
Angelo, TX 76903. 

Board members present: 

Steve Floyd, Tom Green County Judge, Chairman  
Harry Thomas, City of San Angelo Council Member, District 3, Secretary 
Fred Deaton, Crockett County Judge 
Billie DeWitt, City of San Angelo Council Member, District 6 
David Dillard, Concho County Judge 
Lucy Gonzales, City of San Angelo Council Member, District 4 
Deborah Horwood, Sterling County Judge 
Jim O’Bryan, Reagan County Judge 
Hal Spain, Coke County Judge 
Bill Spiller, McCulloch County Judge 
Delbert Roberts, Kimble County Judge 
Miguel Villanueva, Sutton County Commissioner 

 
Board members not present: 

Charlie Bradley, Schleicher County Judge 
Richard Cordes, Menard County Judge 
Molly Criner, Irion County Judge  

 
 
Call to Order 
Chairman Steve Floyd announced the presence of a quorum, and called the meeting to order at 3:10 p.m. 
 
Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance 
Commissioner Miguel Villanueva gave the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Welcome New Members 
The board welcomed Judge Deborah Horwood, Sterling County Judge. 
 
Approval of Meeting Minutes 
Upon a motion by Judge Delbert Roberts, seconded by Judge David Dillard, meeting minutes from the 
January 9, 2019 meeting was unanimously approved. 

 
 

tracy
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT -A



 

CVT 
Meeting Minutes 2/13/2019 

Page 2 
 
 
Approval of Checks over $2,000 written since last meeting 
Upon a motion by Judge David Dillard, seconded by Commissioner Miguel Villanueva, checks in excess of 
$2,000 written since last meeting was unanimously approved. 
 
Election of a New CVT Board Vice-Chair 
Upon a motion by Judge Steve Floyd, seconded by Judge Delbert Roberts, Council Member Harry Thomas 
was unanimously elected as Vice Chairman.  This action left a vacancy for Secretary.  Upon a motion by 
Judge Steve Floyd, seconded by Judge Delbert Roberts, Judge David Dillard was unanimously elected as 
Secretary.  
 
Review Financial Reports/Balance Sheet  
The board reviewed Financial Reports for the period ending December 2018.  No action required. 
 
Outreach 
Kendall Mahler, CVT Development/Grant Coordinator, distributed documentation exhibiting the different 
types of Outreach Objectives that CVT is conducting in order to educate the public and community 
partners about the services available and also the transit related events that are being held throughout 
the region.     
 
CVTD General Manager’s Report 
 
Statistics 
 
Safety Metrics 
 
Updates 
 
 

Future Agenda Items - None  
 

Adjournment  
 
The meeting was adjourned at 3:30 p.m.  Duly adopted at the meeting of the Concho Valley Transit District 
of the Concho Valley Council of Governments this 13th day of March 2019. 
 
 
 
             
Judge Steve Floyd, Chairman     Judge David Dillard, Secretary  



CVTD

Check/Voucher Register

From 1/1/2019 Through 1/31/2019

Document Nu... Document Date Name Transaction Description Document Amount

2108121081 1/3/2019 LONESTAR INDUSTRIAL SE... 1434: replace 2 compressors, 2 drier & AC hose 2,903.36 

2108321083 1/3/2019 MCDONALD TRANSIT ASS... Professional services Dec 2018 11,800.00 

2108621086 1/3/2019 TML INTERGOVERNMENT... 12/2018 auto liab, errors & omission, general liability, aut 8,970.50 

2109621096 1/10/2019 WEX BANK Fuel bill Dec 2018 8,985.30 

2109921099 1/10/2019 TML INTERGOVERNMENT... 01/2019 auto liab, errors & omission, general liability, aut 8,970.50 

2110621106 1/17/2019 CITY OF SAN ANGELO-ACC... December fuel bill 16,542.13 

2110721107 1/17/2019 CONDLEY AND COMPANY ... For audit services through 12/14/2018 5,523.51 

2111521115 1/17/2019 LONESTAR INDUSTRIAL SE... 1469: pm A oil change,installed lft rear brks & emrgy brks 2,827.00 

2113221132 1/30/2019 MCDONALD TRANSIT ASS... Professional services Jan 2019 11,800.00 

Report Total 78,322.30 

Date: 2/26/19 10:09:52 AM Page: 1

tracy
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT -C



tracy
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT -D

























































































SCHEDULE OF REVENUES BY SOURCE

                               YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006September 1, 2018 - January 31, 2019

CV Transit District     State   

 Administered Program Transit Transit CVEDD Pass FGP/SCP/Aging Local Toll Total Total Excess Revenue

Grant No Grant Name    Federal      Federal    State Income Charter Medical  Vendor Thru Vendor Revenue Credits Revenue Expenditures over Expenditures Notes

010 ICB Program -                  -                     -                20,051.54     -              8,755.66        -               46,134.20           -                          -                           -                        74,941.40                     74,941.40                     -                                       

015 CVTD Procurement Services -                  -                     -                -                -              -                -               -                      -                          573.50                     -                        573.50                          573.50                           -                                      

018 Extended Medical Transp Program -                  -                     -                -                -              12,048.38     -               -                      -                          -                           -                        12,048.38                     12,048.38                     -                                      

721 PLN-2016-00066 -                  3,905.75            -                -                -              -                -               -                      -                          -                           -                        3,905.75                       3,906.50                       (0.75)                                   rounding 

737 CVTD Urban FY 17-18 (492.00)           -                     -                -                -              902.69           -               -                      -                          -                           -                        410.69                          410.69                           -                                       

738 CVTD Rural FY 17-18 -                  -                     -                -                -              184.77           -               -                      -                          -                           -                        184.77                          184.77                           -                                      

748 RCTP-2018-CVTD-00008 -                  15,928.00          -                -                -              2.40               -               -                      -                          -                           -                        15,930.40                     15,930.40                     -                                      

751 Mobility Urban 5310-2017-00029 -                  10,951.00          -                -                -              4,691.03        -               -                      -                          -                           2,190.00               17,832.03                     17,832.03                     -                                      

752 Mobility Rural 5310-2017-00029 -                  716.00               -                -              134.65           -               -                          -                           165.00                  1,015.65                       1,015.65                       -                                      

761 CVTD Urban FY 18-19 620,612.00     -                     302,016.00   54,418.28     13,132.08   -                98,812.00    -                      2,752.00                 161,184.10              -                        1,252,926.46                1,252,736.46                190.00                                Excess funds to be utilized in current FY

762 CVTD Rural FY 18-19 -                  316,044.00        308,989.00   1,615.25       -              -                13,801.00    -                      1,191.00                 11,319.34                4,806.00               657,765.59                   651,855.88                   5,909.71                             Excess funds to be utilized in current FY

767 Mobility Urban 5310-2017-2021-044 -                  9,041.00            -                -                -              1,377.32        -               -                      -                          101.23                     1,808.00               12,327.55                     12,327.55                     -                                      

768 Mobility Rural 5310-2017-2021-044 -                  9,745.00            -                -                -              1,593.75        -               -                      -                          -                           1,997.00               13,335.75                     13,335.75                     -                                      

620,120.00     366,330.75        611,005.00   76,085.07     13,132.08   29,690.65     112,613.00  46,134.20           3,943.00                 173,178.17              10,966.00             2,063,197.92                2,057,098.96                6,098.96                             



CONCHO VALLEY TRANSIT DISTRICT

September 2018 through August 2019  

URBAN PROGRAM Less Previous

SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG   TOTAL Request BUDGET Variance

TOTAL EXPENSE 244,955.47        257,666.96             232,224.62        270,049.66           248,250.44        -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   1,253,147.15          2,427,462.00             3,064,577.20           1,811,430.05           

Urban - 5307 Grant 761 URB 1901 (07)

STATE-U-2018-00053 STATE Period 9/1/18 thru 8/31/19

 Preventative Maint 11.7A.00 2,232.00            3,433.00                 5,102.00            4,558.00               4,423.00            -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   19,748.00               -                            41,408.00                21,660.00                

 Third Party Contract 11.71.11 5,286.00            5,286.00                 5,286.00            5,286.00               5,286.00            -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   26,430.00               -                            56,640.00                30,210.00                

 Operating 30.09.01 103,132.00        101,187.00             51,519.00          -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   255,838.00             -                            255,838.00              -                          

TOTAL 110,650.00        109,906.00             61,907.00          9,844.00               9,709.00            -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   302,016.00             -                            353,886.00              51,870.00                

Grant 737,761

TX-2017-084-01-00 Y221 FED Grant Award started September 2017  

Operations 30.09.01 93,025.00          56,970.00               -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   149,995.00             588,282.00                763,517.00              25,240.00                

ADA 11.7C.00 -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          284,746.00                284,746.00              -                          

Prev Maint 11.7.00 -                    5,258.00                 2,540.00            -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   7,798.00                 94,995.00                  102,793.00              -                          

Capital Bus Equip 11.42.10 -                    -                          -                    -                       4,079.00            -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   4,079.00                 -                            160,000.00              155,921.00              

Employee Training 11.7D.02 -                    1,586.00                 -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   1,586.00                 -                            8,800.00                  7,214.00                  

Cap Lease 11.46.01 -                    187.00                    79.00                79.00                   -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   345.00                    4,437.00                    7,877.00                  3,095.00                  

Lease Yards 11.46.05 -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          96,000.00                  96,000.00                -                          

TOTAL CFDA 20.507 93,025.00          64,001.00               2,619.00            79.00                   4,079.00            -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   163,803.00             1,068,460.00             1,423,733.00           191,470.00              

Grant 761

TX-2018-068-01-00 Y259 FED Grant Award started September 2018  

Operations 30.09.01 -                    26,065.00               63,158.00          96,160.00             77,658.00          -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   263,041.00             -                            874,345.00              611,304.00              

ADA 11.7C.00 -                    30,710.00               31,169.00          16,462.00             17,478.00          -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   95,819.00               -                            290,154.00              194,335.00              

Project Admin 11.7A.00 260.00               -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   260.00                    -                            35,654.00                35,394.00                

Prev Maint 11.79.00 12,654.00          -                          24,056.00          25,275.00             24,642.00          -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   86,627.00               -                            133,443.00              46,816.00                

ADP Software 11.42.08 -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          -                            21,040.00                21,040.00                

Cap Lease 11.46.01 -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          -                            138.00                     138.00                     

Lease Yards 11.46.05 -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          -                            96,000.00                96,000.00                

TOTAL CFDA 20.507 12,914.00          56,775.00               118,383.00        137,897.00           119,778.00        -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   445,747.00             -                            1,450,774.00           1,005,027.00           

Grant 656,681,711,737,761

FTA TX-90-Y123 FED  

Operations 30.09.01 -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          890,956.00                890,956.00              -                          

Misc Support Equip 11.42.20 10,570.00          -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   10,570.00               40,118.00                  51,000.00                312.00                     

ADP Software 11.42.08 -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          39,861.00                  48,147.00                8,286.00                  

ADA 11.7C.00 -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          137,817.00                137,817.00              -                          

Prev Maint 11.7.00 -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          144,694.00                144,694.00              -                          

Cap Lease 11.46.01 -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          8,341.00                    8,341.00                  -                          

Lease Yards 11.46.05 -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          96,000.00                  96,000.00                -                          

Short Range Planning 44.24.00 -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          1,215.00                    1,215.00                  -                          

TOTAL CFDA 20.507 10,570.00          -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   10,570.00               1,359,002.00             1,378,170.00           8,598.00                  

Total Government Funding 227,159.00        230,682.00             182,909.00        147,820.00           133,566.00        -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   922,136.00             2,427,462.00             4,606,563.00           251,938.00              

 

OTHER REVENUE

Program Revenue 10,006.17          12,197.38               9,612.56            11,162.86             11,439.31          -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   54,418.28               120,669.00              66,250.72                

Charter 100.00               1,740.00                 5,102.08            5,290.00               900.00               -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   13,132.08               27,000.00                13,867.92                

Area Agency on Aging -                    90.00                      180.00              210.00                 -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   480.00                    -                          (480.00)                    

Tom Green -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          -                          -                          

Sale of Equipment -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          55,000.00                55,000.00                

TML Insurance -                    -                          -                    500.00                 -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   500.00                    1,000.00                  500.00                     

Ram Tram 6,440.00            6,720.00                 5,320.00            4,830.00               4,900.00            -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   28,210.00               61,390.00                33,180.00                

Advertising -                    -                          6,012.50            -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   6,012.50                 10,000.00                3,987.50                  

COSA Funds -                    -                          -                    39,030.56             86,767.44          -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   125,798.00             398,147.00              272,349.00              

Other -                    -                          -                    663.60                 -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   663.60                    -                          (663.60)                    

Medical -                    -                          499.00              -                       403.69               -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   902.69                    132,209.20              131,306.51              

CVEDD 25,984.00          16,604.00               24,528.00          21,672.00             10,024.00          -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   98,812.00               72,311.00                (26,501.00)               

FGP 432.00               384.00                    362.00              296.00                 334.00               -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   1,808.00                 7,750.00                  5,942.00                  

SCP 70.00                 92.00                      118.00              78.00                   106.00               -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   464.00                    -                          (464.00)                    

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE 43,032.17          37,827.38               51,734.14          83,733.02             114,874.44        -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                    331,201.15             885,476.20              554,275.05              

Total Urban Excess/(Shortage) 25,235.70          10,842.42               2,418.52            (38,496.64)           190.00               -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   190.00                    -                          

Grant Award started September 2014



CONCHO VALLEY TRANSIT DISTRICT

September 2018 through August 2019  

RURAL PROGRAM Less Previous

SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG   TOTAL Request BUDGET Variance

TOTAL EXPENSE 129,129.70        135,454.74             118,140.96        133,882.95           135,432.30        -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   652,040.65             -                            1,792,241.48           1,140,200.83           

Rural 5311 Grant 762 Suffix To be received approximately Period: 06/1/19 thru 08/31/20

SAF

Administrative 11.79.00 -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          -                            -                          -                          

Preventative Maint 11.7A.00 -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          -                            -                          -                          

Operating 30.09.01 -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          -                            294,166.00              294,166.00              

TOTAL CFDA 20.509 -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          -                            294,166.00              294,166.00              

 

Rural 5311 Grant 762 Suffix  

5311-2018-CVTD-00042 SAF  

Administrative 11.79.00 23,221.00          3,207.00                 2,816.00            756.00                 -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   30,000.00               -                            30,000.00                -                          

Preventative Maint 11.7A.00 1,306.00            7,340.00                 5,011.00            3,440.00               6,933.00            -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   24,030.00               -                            40,000.00                15,970.00                

TD Credits (PM) TDCs 261.00               1,468.00                 1,002.00            688.00                 1,387.00            -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   4,806.00                 -                            8,000.00                  3,194.00                  

Operating 30.09.01 45,719.00          57,875.00               51,670.00          61,527.00             45,223.00          -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   262,014.00             -                            365,448.00              103,434.00              

TOTAL CFDA 20.509 70,507.00          69,890.00               60,499.00          66,411.00             53,543.00          -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   320,850.00             -                            443,448.00              122,598.00              

   

Rural Grant 762 RUR 1902 (07)

STATE-R-2018-00055 STATE  Period: 09/1/18 thru 08/31/19

 Preventative Maint 11.7A.00 -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          -                            20,020.00                20,020.00                

 Project Admin 11.79.00 5,805.00            801.00                    704.00              189.00                 25,036.00          -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   32,535.00               -                            37,463.00                4,928.00                  

 Third Party Contract 11.71.11 4,153.00            4,153.00                 4,153.00            1,981.00               -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   14,440.00               -                            14,440.00                -                          

 Operating 30.09.01 45,719.00          57,875.00               51,670.00          61,527.00             45,223.00          -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   262,014.00             -                            392,494.00              130,480.00              

TOTAL 55,677.00          62,829.00               56,527.00          63,697.00             70,259.00          -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   308,989.00             -                            464,417.00              155,428.00              

Total Government Funding 126,184.00        132,719.00             117,026.00        130,108.00           123,802.00        -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   629,839.00             -                            1,202,031.00           572,192.00              

   

OTHER REVENUE

Program Revenue 1,319.70            278.45                    17.10                -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   1,615.25                 -                          (1,615.25)                 

FGP/SCP 20.00                 22.00                      6.00                  -                       4.00                   -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   52.00                      3,708.32                  3,656.32                  

Sale of Equipment -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          500.00                     500.00                     

Other -                    -                          -                    515.35                 2,200.00            -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   2,715.35                 -                          (2,715.35)                 

Advertising -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          -                          -                          

County Overage -                    -                          990.46              -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   990.46                    -                          (990.46)                    

Medicaid -                    -                          -                    -                       184.77               -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   184.77                    167,436.46              167,251.69              

County Cash Match -                    -                          -                    -                       7,613.53            -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   7,613.53                 363,767.70              356,154.17              

CVEDD 6,068.00            2,664.00                 2,553.00            888.00                 1,628.00            -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   13,801.00               39,798.00                25,997.00                

Trans Aging 1,139.00            -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   1,139.00                 15,000.00                13,861.00                

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE 8,546.70            2,964.45                 3,566.56            1,403.35               11,630.30          -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                    28,111.36               590,210.48              562,099.12              

  

Total Rural Excess/(Shortage) 5,601.00            228.71                    2,451.60            (2,371.60)             -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   5,909.71                 -                          

Period: 04/30/18 thru 08/31/19



CONCHO VALLEY TRANSIT DISTRICT

September 2018 through August 2019  

  Less Previous BUDGET

     PLANNING PROJECTS SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG   TOTAL Request Variance

5304

PLN-2016-00066 Grant 721  Period: 11/22/2016 thru 4/30/2019  

Planning 44.24.00 -                    -                          -                    -                       3,905.75            -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   3,905.75                 33,836.25                  100,000.00              62,258.00                

Medical Funds  -                    -                          -                    -                       0.75                   -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   0.75                        -                            -                          (0.75)                       

TOTAL CFDA 20.505 -                    -                          -                    -                       3,906.50            -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   3,906.50                 33,836.25                  100,000.00              62,257.25                

5304

RCTP-2018-CVTD-00008 Grant 748  Period: 11/22/17 thru 8/31/2019  

Regional Planning 44.24.00 1,631.00            2,165.00                 2,488.00            4,922.00               4,722.00            -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   15,928.00               25,000.00                  60,000.00                19,072.00                

Medical Funds  0.57                   0.45                        0.48                  0.19                     0.71                   -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   2.40                        61.22                         -                          (63.62)                      

TOTAL CFDA 20.505 1,631.57            2,165.45                 2,488.48            4,922.19               4,722.71            -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   15,930.40               25,061.22                  60,000.00                19,008.38                

ED PROJECTS  Less Previous BUDGET

 SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG   TOTAL Request Variance

5310

5310-2017-00029 Grant 751 Suffix Period: 09/26/2017 thru 12/31/2018                                                                                 

Mobility Management-U 11.7L.00 A2 3,903.00            5,291.00                 1,757.00            -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   10,951.00               29,049.00                  40,000.00                -                          

TD Credits TDCs 781.00               1,058.00                 351.00              -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   2,190.00                 5,810.00                    8,000.00                  -                          

Medical Funds  631.16               865.25                    3,194.62            -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   4,691.03                 4,701.39                    6,468.00                  (2,924.42)                 

TOTAL CFDA 20.513 5,315.16            7,214.25                 5,302.62            -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   17,832.03               39,560.39                  54,468.00                (2,924.42)                 

5310-2017-00029 Grant 752 Suffix Period: 09/26/2017 thru 12/31/2018                                                                                 

Mobility Management-Rural 11.7L.00 A1 -                    696.00                    20.00                -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   716.00                    19,284.00                  20,000.00                -                          

TD Credits TDCs -                    139.00                    26.00                -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   165.00                    3,835.00                    4,000.00                  -                          

Medical Funds  -                    114.87                    19.78                -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   134.65                    3,121.02                    3,234.00                  (21.67)                      

TOTAL CFDA 20.513 -                    949.87                    65.78                -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   1,015.65                 26,240.02                  27,234.00                (21.67)                      

5310

5310-2017-50029 Grant 767 Suffix Period: 09/6/2018 thru 12/31/2019                                                                                 

Mobility Management-U 11.7L.00 A2 -                    890.00                    956.00              4,933.00               -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   6,779.00                 -                            40,000.00                33,221.00                

TD Credits TDCs -                    178.00                    191.00              987.00                 -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   1,356.00                 -                            8,000.00                  6,644.00                  

Medical Funds  -                    145.48                    156.57              806.43                 -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   1,108.48                 -                            6,000.00                  4,891.52                  

TOTAL CFDA 20.513 -                    1,213.48                 1,303.57            6,726.43               -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   9,243.48                 -                            54,000.00                44,756.52                

5310-2017-50029 Grant 768 Suffix Period: 09/6/2018 thru 12/31/2019                                                                                 

Mobility Management-Rural 11.7L.00 A1 -                    867.00                    2,705.00            3,033.00               -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   6,605.00                 -                            20,000.00                13,395.00                

TD Credits TDCs -                    173.00                    589.00              607.00                 -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   1,369.00                 -                            4,000.00                  2,631.00                  

Medical Funds  -                    142.76                    441.49              496.25                 -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   1,080.50                 -                            3,268.00                  2,187.50                  

TOTAL CFDA 20.513 -                    1,182.76                 3,735.49            4,136.25               -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   9,054.50                 -                            27,268.00                18,213.50                



CONCHO VALLEY TRANSIT DISTRICT

September 2018 through August 2019  

CAPITAL PROJECTS  Less Previous BUDGET

 SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG   TOTAL Request Variance

Grant 720

TIGER-2016-00259 Rural Period: 10/04/2016 thru 11/30/2018  

Replace Bus<30' (13) 11.12.04 -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          741,412.00                742,000.00              588.00                     

TD Credits TDCs -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          74,948.00                  75,065.00                117.00                     

Medical Funds  -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          0.50                           -                          (0.50)                       

TOTAL CFDA 20.933 -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          816,360.50                817,065.00              704.50                     

Grant 769

BBF-1902-(07)45 -2018-00129 Rural Period: 9/1/2018 thru 8/31/2019  

Acquisitions -Radios 11.62.03 -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          75,002.00                75,002.00                

TD Credits TDCs -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          -                            15,000.00                15,000.00                

Medical Funds  -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          -                            -                          -                          

TOTAL CFDA 20.526 -                    -                          -                    -                       -                     -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   -                          -                            90,002.00                90,002.00                

ADDITIONAL SERVICES

  BUDGET

GREYHOUND SERVICES LOCAL

ICB GRANT 010  Period: 09/01/2018 thru 08/31/2019  

Services 4,411.40            3,659.73                 4,018.21            3,904.41               4,057.79            -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   20,051.54               -                            51,598.00                31,546.46                

Pass-Thru 7,465.30            9,410.75                 8,704.80            9,799.55               10,753.80          -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   46,134.20               -                            88,608.00                42,473.80                

Medical Funds -                    5,792.23                 (2,056.95)          911.82                 4,108.56            -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   8,755.66                 -                            -                          (8,755.66)                 

TOTAL 11,876.70          18,862.71               10,666.06          14,615.78             18,920.15          -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   74,941.40               -                            140,206.00              65,264.60                

LOCAL

Extended Medicaid TransportationGRANT 018  Period: 09/01/2018 thru 08/31/2019  

Medical Funds 2,392.95            2,816.86                 2,147.75            2,815.83               1,874.99            -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   12,048.38               -                            35,000.00                22,951.62                

TOTAL 2,392.95            2,816.86                 2,147.75            2,815.83               1,874.99            -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   12,048.38               -                            35,000.00                22,951.62                

LOCAL

Procurement Services GRANT 015  Period: 09/01/2018 thru 08/31/2019  

Services Billing -                    -                          -                    146.22                 427.28               -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   573.50                    -                            -                          (573.50)                    

TOTAL -                    -                          -                    146.22                 427.28               -                     -                 -                    -                  -                  -                   -                   573.50                    -                            -                          (573.50)                    


	2000+ CVTD
	CVTD Jan 2019 Financials
	Jan 19 Schedule of CVTD Revenue by Source
	CVTD Grant Detail Jan 18-19

	Return to Agenda: 


